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Hansen, Edward J . , EMNRD 

To: 

Sent: 

From Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD 

Tuesday, July 01, 2008 11:10 AM 

'Camille J Bryant' 

Subject: RE: Plains Hugh Gathering Release Site AP-041 

Dear Ms. Bryant: 

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has reviewed your request to modify the abatement 
plan (AP-041). The OCD hereby approves the minor modification as specified below with the following 
condition: Plains shall submit a progress report within 30 days of completion of the "new" downgradient 
groundwater monitoring well. 

Please be advised that NMOCD approval of this modification does not relieve the owner/operator of 
responsibility should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the 
environment. In addition, NMOCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for 
compliance with any OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 505-476-3489. 

Edward J. Hansen 
Hydrologist 
Environmental Bureau 

From: Camille J Bryant [mailto:GBryant@paalp.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 01, 2008 10:12 AM 
To: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD 
Subject: Plains Hugh Gathering Release Site AP-041 

Pursuant to our phone conversation regarding soil activities to be conducted at the Plains Hugh Gathering release 
site AP-041, Plains would like to add the following modifications to the existing approved Abatement Plan to meet 
the requirements set forth by the landowner. The OCD approved Abatement Plan specifies excavation of 
impacted soil to a depth of 15 feet bgs, at the request ofthe landowner the total depth ofthe excavation will be 19 
feet. Two passive 4-inch SVE wells will be installed in the base ofthe excavation. These wells will be installed 
from 19 feet bgs to approximately 35 feet bgs through the impacted area. Soil samples will be collected during 
installation of these wells to insure proper placement in the impacted area. Additionally two borings will be 
installed adjacent to the SVE wells which will be utilized to apply Micro Blaze solution. The base ofthe excavation 
will be saturated with Micro Blaze prior to the installation of the clay liner. The SVE wells will be extended to the 
surface and the excavation will be backfilled with clean material. A down gradient monitor well will be installed 
approximately 100 feet to the southeast of the excavation and sampled quarterly. 

Upon OCD approval Plains will proceed with the remediation activities described above. 

Sincerely, 

Camille Bryant 
Remediation Coordinator 
Plains All American 

Mr. Hansen, 

7/1/2008 
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office: 505/396-3341 
fax: 505/396-2754 
cellular: 505/441-0965 

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient 
(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure 
or distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public 
Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this 
message. — This email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System. 

7/1/2008 



Hansen, Edward J . , EMNRD 

From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD 
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2008 3:00 PM 
To: 'Camille J Reynolds' 
Subject: RE: Plains Hugh Gathering Release Site (AP-041) 

Dear Ms. Reynolds: 

The New Mexico O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n (OCD) has reviewed your proposed schedule f o r the 
continuance of the Abatement Plan f o r the above referenced s i t e . The OCD hereby approves 
the schedule f o r the continuance of the Abatement Plan f o r the above referenced s i t e . 
However, please submit a progress r e p o r t regarding landowner approval w i t h i n 30 days. 

Also, please be advised t h a t OCD approval does not r e l i e v e the owner/operator 'of 
r e s p o n s i b i l i t y should operations pose a t h r e a t t o ground water, surface water, human 
h e a l t h or the environment. I n a d d i t i o n , OCD approval does not r e l i e v e the owner/operator 
of r e s p o n s i b i l i t y f o r compliance w i t h any OCD, f e d e r a l , s t a t e , or l o c a l laws and/or 
r e g u l a t i o n s . 

I f you have any questions regarding t h i s matter, please c a l l me at 505-476-3489. 

Edward J. Hansen 
Hydrologist 
Environmental Bureau 

O r i g i n a l Message 
From: Camille J Reynolds [mailto:cjreynolds@paalp.com] 
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2008 11:05 AM 
To: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD 
Subject: Plains Hugh Gathering Release S i t e 

Ed, 

Pursuant t o our conversation Plains w i l l i nform the NMOCD when an agreement i s reached 
w i t h the landowner f o r approval t o proceed w i t h the NMOCD approved Abatement Plan at the 
Hugh Gathering release s i t e NMOCD Ref # AP-041. 

Please contact me w i t h any questions or comments. 

Sincerely, 

Camille Reynolds 
Remediation Coordinator 
Plains A l l American 

o f f i c e : 505/396-3341 
fax: 505/396-2754 
c e l l u l a r : 505/441-0965 

######################################################################## 
A t t e n t i o n : 
The i n f o r m a t i o n contained i n t h i s message and/or attachments i s intended only f o r the 
person or e n t i t y t o which i t i s addressed and may contain c o n f i d e n t i a l and/or p r i v i l e g e d 
m a t e r i a l . I f you received t h i s i n e r r o r , please contact the Plains Service Desk at 
713-646-4444 and delete the m a t e r i a l from any system and destroy any copies. 

This footnote also confirms t h a t t h i s email message has been scanned f o r Viruses and 
Content and cleared. 
######################################################################## 
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